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February 15, 2008

Timco Engineering Inc.
849 N.W. State Road 45
Newberry, FL 32669

Re: “WZ Hub” Certification
FCC ID: VGBW4BOP4833010

To Whom It May Concern:

By this letter, I confirm that the WLAN part (WiFi circuit,
components, layout, location, etc.) of the above-identified “VZ Hub”
platform has not been materially changed from that of the previously
tested and certified “VZ1” platform (FCC ID: VGBW4BOP2207015).
Accordingly, you may use the WLAN test report for the VZ1 platform as
part of the new filing for the VZ Hub platform.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

7419-.%,/

Yuval Shohet
Hardware Director
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